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ITT # 100018629 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 001 
 
This amendment is raised to answer Bidders’ questions. 
 
QUESTION 1: Quote ADM-2113 and SC-ADM-2113 9½ x 12. Can we put the flap the same size for the 2 items? Flap at 1 ½. 
ANSWER 1:  Yes the flap should be at 1 ½. As per the artwork, the flap is the same size for both items. 
 
QUESTION 2: Item : SC-ADM-2128 Quantity 500 Quote: can the flap be straight ?? 
ANSWER 2: Yes the flap can be straight for the item SC-ADM-2128. 
 
QUESTION 3: Please confirm the correct size. Item: S&P-5080 BAT. On the quote: 4-1/4 x 9- ½. In the additional information : 4-1/8 x 9 ½. 
ANSWER 3: The correct size.  Items: S&P-5080 BAT is 4-1/8 x 9½. 
 
QUESTION 4: Item : SC-ISP-0603. Could the flap be in V Shape 
ANSWER 4:Yes the item SC-ISP-0603 the flap could have a « V » shape. 
 
QUESTION 5: Item : S&P-5080-04-12 MTl and S&P-5080-05-10VAN. Can the flap be V 1-1/4 for the 2 items? 
ANSWER 5:  No they must be as per specifications. 
 
QUESTION 6: Annex B, Shipping cost. Do the prices have to be firm for each province? 
ANSWER 6:  Yes 
 
QUESTION 7: Annex B, Shipping cost. Are we too provide proof of the cost of transport for each delivery? 
ANSWER 7: no 

 
All other terms remains the same 

 


